From: Kimberly Lile Dowty

To: Kimberly Lile Dowty

Subject: FW: Guidance and information regarding COVID-19
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:23:55 PM
Attachments: Operational phases.docx
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From: John Stokes <john.stokes@cvcog.org>
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 3:17 PM

To: Ginny Lewis Ford <glewisford @txregionalcouncil.org>
Subject: FW: Guidance and information regarding COVID-19

FYI

From: Felicitee Jones <felicitee.jones@cvcog.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 1:57 PM

To: cvcog-all <cvcog-all@cvcog.org>

Subject: Guidance and information regarding COVID-19

Recent events surrounding COVID-19 have caused several changes within all the departments at
COG. This is a time of high stress and anxiety for most. COG admin has put together 2 documents to
help address common questions and issues that have arisen. COG is also trying to be proactive in
anticipating questions or issues that may develop as our current situation evolves. The following
documents are subject to change, and most likely will change as additional information or directives
from local or state officials are received. Updated documents will be provided to employees and
available on team sites and the ADP home page.

As previously mentioned, we will continue to monitor the situation in an effort to maintain
employee and client safety. The service we provide to our community is vital, and may possibly vary
as we look for ways we can better serve the public as they too handle the current health climate. We
are proud to serve the community and will continue to provide additional services within our
capabilities. Thank you for all you do!

Please share this information with any staff who do not have direct access to email.

Felicitee Vasquez Jones
Director of Human Resources
Phone: 325 944-9666 ext 265
Fax: 325 944-9925

felicitee.jones@cvcog.org
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Emergency Remote Work Status Operational Phases

                                   ___________________________________________________________



In response to state and national requests to increase social distancing, CVCOG will provide opportunities to employees on working remotely during the COVID-19 pandemic. The following phases are progressively aggressive and will be in response evolving situations. 

Phase I Normal Operations

· Employees report to work as usual

· Employees work in regular office with no interruptions to service output

[bookmark: _Hlk35359167]Phase II Limited Operations

· Employees capable of remotely working are asked and encouraged to do so

· Employees are requested to stay home if ill or if anyone in their household is ill

· The number of employees in regular work space is reduced or limited

· Employee travel is suspended

· Meetings, trainings, or group functions are suspended for groups larger than 10

· Limited and reduced clientele interaction unless otherwise directed by local or state officials

· Plan and prepare for increase in closures and restrictions

· Verify and prepare to go completely remote

· Who has access? Who will need access? Whose job would not allow for working remotely?

· Identify which employees will be required to work from home and which employees will be placed on mandatory leave

· Analyze impact of reduction or suspension of services

· Prepare and plan for communicating to employees and client’s additional changes or precautions. 

· Prepare guidance for working remotely

· Prepare inventory or other supplies needed to work from home

[bookmark: _Hlk35359388]Phase III Restricted Operations

· Number of employees on site is strictly limited

· Employees capable of working remotely required to do so

· Employees not capable of working remotely with non-essential functions required to check in with supervisor daily

· Suspend all meetings regardless of size

· Reduction of services

· All staff remain available

Phase IV Closed Operations

· Offices available only to core staff

· Offices closed to public

· All employees required to work remotely, if capable

· All staff required to check in daily with supervisors via phone or email

· Maintain buildings and equipment

[bookmark: _GoBack]Essential core functions include:

Board Executive Leadership

Executive Director

[bookmark: _Hlk35430198]Finance (selected employees: see Director for guidance)

HR (selected employees: see Director for guidance)

IT (selected employees: see Director for guidance)

Maintenance/Facility: all custodial staff

Program Directors

Miscellaneous: dependent on program requirements, some employees may fall under this category and be required to work in order to provide certain services. Direction will come from your program director. 



*During this time, all employees should remain available in the event they must report to work and or work from home. As with all COG procedures, they are liquid and can and will change as local, state, and national information is received or updated. 
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Guidance for Working Remotely                               __________________________________________________________



In response to state and national requests to increase social distancing, CVCOG will provide opportunities to employees on working remotely during the COVID-19 pandemic. The following is a list of guidelines and questions that may come up while working remotely.

Guidelines

· The goal for working remotely is to have a continuity of services and continued productivity without having a negative impact on the health of employees. 

· All CVCOG policies and procedures are still in place regarding work time, professionalism and inappropriate behavior. 

· Employee’s normal work hours are still applicable unless otherwise directed.

· Clients should never be invited to an employee’s home. 

· Working remotely will only be successful if you are responsive and productive. 

· Communicate regularly with supervisor on work priorities.

[bookmark: _Hlk35359167]FAQs

1. If I have my children at home, can I still work remotely?

· Yes. If your children will be home, it is trusted that you can still be productive. However, if your children require attention that will not allow any focus on work, please let your supervisor know. 

2. How do I record my time?

· You will continue to record worked time in the normal fashion via TRS. Please see IT about remote access.

3. I don’t have a computer or lap top, will COG provide one?

· COG has a limited number of computers, see your supervisor regarding if your position will be assigned a lap top for remote access.

4. Do I need approval to work from home?

· Your supervisor will instruct you on if you should work from home or report to the office. 

5. [bookmark: _GoBack]If I get sick, am I still expected to work from home?

· No, sick leave policies are still in place. 

6. Can I choose to come to work instead of working remotely?

· As this situation evolves, guidance may change. Employees may work from the office until we receive local or state directives that state otherwise. 

7. Can I forward office calls to my personal cell phone?

· Yes, please get with IT on instructions to set up call forwarding.

8. Can I provide my personal cell phone to clients to take calls?

· This will be decided on a departmental basis, seek out permission from your Director if this is an option for your program.

9. If I use my personal cell phone to field calls remotely, will I get reimbursed?

· Yes. Seek out approval from your Director on this process and if this option is available to you. 

10. If offices are closed and my job can’t be done from home, will I get paid?

· For the immediate future, yes. 
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